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Section 1. Section 88.14. 5ubsectlons 1 and 2. Code 199:. 

2 are amended to read as Eol:ows: 

3 WILLFUL VIOL~TIONS. Any employer who wii:flilly or 

4 repeatedly violates t~e requi~e~e~ts of section 38.4, a~y 

5 standard. ru~e. or order !,>f'ellltd'''l8~ee adoDted or .issued 

6 pursua~t to section 88.5, or regu~atio~s p~esc~~bed ocrs~a::t 

7 to t~is c~apter, ~ay be assessed a civil pe~a:~'l c~ not less 

fl chd:1 ~~V"' __ l.housa:1d dollars a:1d :1ot :nore chan ten seve~tz 

9 thO\lSand dollars for each violation. 

10 2. SERIOUS VIOLATIONS. Any emp:cyer vlho ::as received a 

11 citation for a serious violation of the req~ire~e~ts of 

:2 section 88.4, 0: a~y s~andard, rule, O~ o~der ?~~ffitlr~eted 

13 adopted or .. l.:3.s:..:ed purs.la:-:t co secLon 88.5, or 0: any 

:4 regulations prescr~bed pursuar.t co this chapter, shall be 

IS assessed a civil penalty of up to e~e seven tho~sand dol:ars 

:6 for each such violation. 

l7 Sec. 2. Section 89.7, subsection 4, Code ::"991, ~s a:nended 

18 to read as follows: 

19 4. T~e special inspector s::a11 notify the user and ~r.e 

20 commissioner of any equipment or appurtenance fOll~d to be 

21 unsafe or unfit for operation in writing, setting forth the 

22 nature a:1d extent of such defects and ccndLtion. The 

23 con~issior.er sr.all indicate to the user whether O~ not the 

24 equlpment may be ~sed without making repair or replace~enc of 

25 defect~ve parts, or whe~her or how the equipmen: may be used 

26 in a limited capac~ty before repairs or replace~e::ts a!€ n!2Ue, 

27 and the corrunissioner may permit the user a reasonable cime to 

28 make s~ch repairs or replacements. The failure of a 5Decial 

29 i:15pector to inform ~~e corr~issic~er of violations sha:l ~ot 

30 5:...ibiec~_"t._he comrriiss~one[ to liabili~v for _a:1Y ca:nases 

31 incurred. 

32 Sec. 3. Section 9:C.7, Code ~991, is amended to read as 

33 fol:oYls: 

34 91C.7 CONTRACTS -- CON~RACTOR'S BOND. 

3S A contractor who is not registered with the :abor 

• 



• 

s.F.302-H.P. 

1 commissioner as required by this chapter s:'all not be alvarced 

2 a contract to perform worK for the state 0, a~ agency of the 

3 state. 

4 2. An out-of-stace contractor, before co~~encing a 

5 contract in excess of five thousand dollars i~ val~e in lawa, 

6 shall file a bond with the divis~on of labor services of the 

7 department of employment services. The sure:y bond shal~ be 

8 executed by a surety company aUchorized to do business in this 

9 state, and t~e bond sha:l be conti~uous In nat~re until 

10 canceled by :he sllre:y with not less tha~ thirty days' written 

11 notice to the contractor and to the division of labor services 

]2 of t:'e department of employment services i"dicating the 

13 sure:y's desire to cance~ the bond. ':'he sure!:_L_~'?'~.P~!:.Y sna .. ~ 

14 not bc liab:e under the bond :or any contrac~ co~mencec after 

15 the cancellation of the bond. The bond shall be in the sum of 

16 the greater of t:'e ~ollowing: 

a. One thousand dollars. 17 

18 b. Five percent of the contract price. 

19 An out-oE-state contractor may file a blanket bond in an 

20 amount a~ least equal to fifty thousand dollars for the regis-

21 tration period established under section 91C.4 in li~u of 

22 filing an lndivldual bond for each contract. The division of 

23 labor services of the department of employment services may 

24 increase the bond amount after a hearing. 

25 3. Release of the bond shall be conditioned upon the 

26 payment of all taxes, including contributions due under the 

27 unemployment compensation insurance system, penalties, 

28 inte~est, and related fees, which may accrue to the state of 

29 Iowa or-its-stlbdivisiens-en-aeeetlnt-ef-the-e~eetltien-eno 

30 perfermenee-ef-the-eentreet. IE at any time during the term 

31 of the bond~ the departne~t of revenue and finance or the 

32 department of employment se~vices determines that the amount 

33 of the bond is not sufficienc to cover the tax liabilities 

34 accruing to the state of ~owa or-its-stlbdivisions, the 

35 depe~tment labor co~~issioner shall require the bond to be 

-2-



s.c. 

1 lncreased by an aroo~n~ the depe~tfflent laoor corunissiQner dee~s 

2 su~~icient to cover the tax Ij_abilit~es accr~ed and te-aeerbe 

4 4. The department of reveI~~e and fi~ance d:~a :~e div~s:nn 

') of ~oo service C>~ ::he depa::-t~~!1t of er::ploy:nent ... s.ervices sr.aJ..':" 

6 adopt [~les for the collection of the forfeiture. ~ot:ce 

7 sha:: be provided to the surety anc to :~e cor.::~actor. Notice 

8 to the contractor shall be ~ailed to the contractor's last 

o k~own address a~d to the contractor's registered agent fo~ 

10 service of process, if a~YI withill the Stdt€. The con~ractor 

11 O~ 5ure~y sr.al1 have the opport~nity co apply to ~he director 

12 of ~ever.ue and fina~ce fo~ a hearing withir. thi~ty days ~:ter 

:3 the giving of suc~ notice. Upon t~e failu~e :0 :i~ely req~es: 

14 a hearing, the bond shall be fcrfei:ed. IE, after t~e hear~n9 

15 upon tl~ely request, :he depart~ent of revenue and findnce o~ 

16 the division of job service of the depdr:~er~ ?f_e~pioy~e~t 

17 services finds that the cont::-actor has ~ailed to pay the total 

:8 of ai.l taxes payable, tr.e department of rever:ue.~J.¢~ ::.na!1ce 

19 'Ch" dep?!tIT,er,t of emp";oymer,t servicec .. sha:''.. order the bond 

20 forfeited. The amount of the forfeiture sha:l be the amount 

21 of taxes payable or the amount of the bond, whichever is :ess. 

22 For purposes of this section "taxes payable" means all tax, 

23 pena~tie5, interest, and fees t~at the depart~ent of revenue 

24 and ~inance has previously determined to be due to t~e state 

25 or-a-~ahdiwis±on-of-the-state by assessment or in an appeal of 

26 an assessrr,ent l including concributions to the ~nemployme~~ 

27 compe~sation insurance sys~em. 

28 s. If it 15 determined that this stlb~eet~ort section may 

29 cause denial of federal f~nds whiCh would otherwise be 

30 available, or would otherwise be inconsistent with 

31 requireme~ts of federal law, this subsec:ion she:: be 

32 suspe~ded, but only to the extent necessary to preven: denial 

33 of the funds or to e:iminate the inconsistency with federal 

. 34 [equi~e~cnts. 
~.:/ j.( /" 

~g~35 Sec. 4. Section 9:~.l, subsection 2, Code 1991, is amended 
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1 to ~ead as follows: 

2 2. The exemptions f~om the ~inimum wage requirements 

5 stated In 29 O.S.C. § 213 shall apply, excep~ :~at the 

4 exemption in 29 U.S.C. § 213(a)(2) shall o~ly app:y ~o an 

5 enterprise which is comprised of one or more retail or service 

6 establishments whose ann~al gross volume of sales made or 

7 business done is less than sixty perce~c of the amount 5ta~2c 

8 in 29 O.S.C. § 203(s)t~t7-e~e~~si~e-eE-~xe±ee-~8~es-8~-~he 

9 re~8i~-ie~e±-~h6~-8re-~epere~e~r-~~8~ed. 

10 Sec. 5. Section 92.2, Code :991, is amended by striKing 

l~ the section and inserting in :ieu thereof the following: 

92.2 OVER TEN A~u U~DER SIXTEEN YEARS OF AGE. l2 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

A person over te~ and under sixteen years of age cannot oe 

employed, with or without compe~sa:ion. in street occupations 

or migratory labor as defined in sect~on 92.1, un:es5 the 

person holds a work permit issued pu~suant to this chapter anc 

the school the person attends has certified that the person :s 

regularly attending school and the potential employment will 

19 not interfere with the 

20 1. Notwithstanding 

person's progress in school. 

section 92.7, a person with a permit to 

21 engage in migratory labor shall only work between five a.m. 

22 and seven-thirty p.m. from Labor Day through June 1, and 

23 between five a.m. and nine p.m. for the remainder of the year. 

24 2. Notwithstanding section 92.7, a person with a permit to 

25 engage in street occupations shall only work between four a.m. 

26 and seven-thirty p.m. when local public schools are in session 

27 and between four a.m. and eight-thirty p.m. for the remainder 

28 of the year. 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

The requirements of section 92.l0 shall not app~y to a 

person, firm, or corporation employing a person engaged :n 

street occupat:ons pursuant to this section. 

Sec. 6. Section 92.7, Code 1991, is amended to read as 

follows: 

92.7 UNDER SIXTEEN -- HOURS PERM"~TED. 

No A person under sixteen years of age shall no~ be 
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~ employed with O~ without compensaticnL ex cepe as )rovided In 

2 ~eeeie~ sections 92.2 and 92.3, before the ho~[ of seve~ 

3 o~eioek a.m< or after seven o~c!oe~ p.m., excepc ~uri~g the 

4 period from June 1 through Laber ~ay when t~e ~ours may ne 

5 extended to ni~e o~e~ee~ p.m. If such person .s effip~oyed foc 

6 a period ot five hours or more each day, an i~ter~issio!l of 

7 ~ot less than thirty minutes shall be given. Nd-~be~ S~cr. a 

8 person shall riot be employed for :TIore t:;an e:gh:: r:ours if: Cf.e 

9 day, exclusive of intermissio~, ~e~ and shall ~tie~-pers~~ ~ot 

10 be emp:oyed for ~ore than forty hours in one week. ?he hocrs 

~~ of ~ork of persons under sixtee~ years of age emp:oyed outside 

12 school hou~s shall not exceed four in one day or twenty-eight 

13 in one week whiie school is in session. 

14 Sec. 7. Section 92.10, unnumbered par.agraph ", Code 1991, 

15 lS amended to read as follows: 

16 No Except as providE;d iE-~EIj~.22.2_!..~ nerS:>:l under 

17 sixtee~ years of age shall not be employed or permit~ed to 

13 work wi:h or without compe~sation unless the person, firm, or 

19 corporation employing such per~en~ person rece.ves and keeps 

20 on file accessible to any officer charged wit~ :~e enforcement 

21 of this chapter, a work permit issued as he~e~"~fter provided 

22 in this chapter, and keeps a complete list of the names and 

23 ages of all such persons under sixteen years of age employed. 

24 EXPLANATION 

25 Section I of the Dill increases the maximum occupational 

26 safety and health Act (OSHA) penalties for serious a~d wi:lful 

27 violations and imposes a minimum penalty for willful 

28 violations. 

29 Section 2 limits the liability of the labor comm:ssioner 

30 whe~ special boiler inspectors fail to :nform the co~"issioner 

31 of violations. 

32 Section 3 allows out-of-state contractors to purchase a 

33 blanket bond for all projects in Iowa. Curre~tly, cut-of-

34 state contractors are required to post a bond fOe each Iowa 

3S contract. 

-5-



S.F. ;302 H.F. 

1 Section 4 corrects the citation to federal law in Iowa's 

2 minimum wage law. 

3 Section 5 reorganizes child labor law concerning persons 

4 over 10 and under 16 years of age. This section also 

5 eliminates the distinction regarding employment of such 

6 persons in street occupations between cities with a population 

7 of less than 10,000 and cities with a population of more than 

8 10,000. The section also eliminates the requirement that work 

9 permits be printed on different color paper each year. 

10 Sections 6 and 7 are corresponding amendments to section 5 

11 of the bill. 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

-6-

LSB 1260SV 74 

aa/jw/5 



5ENATE FILE 302 
5-3094 

~ Amend Se~ate fi:e 302 as follows: 
2 1. Page 3, by insecting afte, line 34, tr.e 
3 Eo~lowing: 
4 ·'Sec. Sec:ion 910.1, subsection 1, parag:apr. 
5 c, Code 1991, is amended to read as follows: 
6 c. FO( purposes of determinlng whether an err.ployee 
7 of a (estaurant, hotel, motel, ir.n, o( cabin, who 
8 customarily and regula(ly (eceives more than tni(ty 
9 dollars a month in tiPS is receiving the mini~um 

10 hOu(ly wage (ate prescribed by thiS section, the 
11 amount paid the employee by the employer shall be 
12 deemed to be increased on account of the tips by an 
13 amount determined by the employer, not to exceed fe~~7 
14 fifty percent of the applicable minimum wage. An 
15 employee may file a written appeal with the ~abor 
16 commissioner if the amount of tips received by the 
17 employee is less than the amount determined by the 
18 employer unde( this subsection." 
19 2. Renumber as necessary. 

By JIM LIND 

5-3094 FILED MARCH 7, 1991 

SENATE FILE 302 
5-3098 

1 Amend Senate File 302 as follows: 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 

1. Page 3, by inserting after line 34, toe 
following: 

"Sec. Section 91D.l, subsection 1, paragraph 
a, Code 1991, is amended to read as fOllows: 

a. The hourly wage stated in the federal minimum 
wage law, pursuant to 29 a.s.c. § 206, shall be 
increased to $3785-on-aan~ary-i-o€-l9geT $4.25 on 
January 1 of 19~17-and-$4765-on-aan~ary-l-ef-t99i." 

2. Page 4, by striking lines 2 through 9, and 
inserting the following: 

"2. The exemptions from the minimum wage 
13 requirements stated in 29 U.S.C. § 213 shall apply, 
14 e~eepe-ehae-ehe-exempeion-in-%9-c~S~E~-§-it3tatt~t 
15 ~ha~l-eniy-ap~ty-to-an-ente~p~±~e-~hieh-i3-ee~p~i3ed 
16 oe-one-o~-mo~e-~e~ai~-o~-~e~v~ee-e~~aey±shment~-who~e 
17 ann~at-9~e33-~oitlme-ef-~ale3-made-e~-ba3ine~~-~ene-i~ 
18 te3~-than-3±~tv-oereene-ef-the-ameant-3te~ed-in-~9 
19 ~7S7E~-§-~63t~tt~t,-exeltlsive-e~-exe±3e-taxes-et-the 
20 rete±t-~evel-thae-a~e-3eparaeel7-3tated." 
21 3. By renumbering as necessary. 

By RAY TAY~OR 

5-3098 FILED ~qCH 11, 1991 
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S.F. ____ H.F. 

1 Sect:on 1. Section 88.14, subsections 1 and 2, Code 1991, 

2 are a~er.ded to read as follows: 

3 1. WILLFUL VIOLATIONS. Any employer who willfully or 

4 repeatedly violates the requirements of section 88.4, any 

5 standard, rule, or order ~romtlige~ed adopted or issued 

6 pursuant to section 88.5, or regulations prescribed pursuant 

7 to this chapter, may be assessed a civil penalty of not less 

8 than five thousand dollars and not more than ~e" seventy 

9 thousand dollars for each violation. 

10 2. SERIOUS VIOLATIONS. Any employer who has received a 

11 citation for a serious vio:ation of the requirements of 

12 sect:on 88.4, of any standard, rule, or order pro~tlige~ed 

13 adopted or issued pursuant to section 88.5, or of any 

14 regulations prescribed pursuant to this chapter, shall be 

15 assessed a civil penalty of up to o"e seven thousand dollars 

16 for each such violation. 

17 Sec. 2. Section 89.7, subsection 4, Code 1991, is amended 

18 to read as follows: 

19 4. The special inspector shall notify the user and the 

20 co~.issior.er of any equipment or appurtenance found to be 

21 unsafe or unfit for operation in writing, setting forth the 

22 nature and extent of such defects and condition. The 

23 co~~issioner shall indicate to the user whether or not the 

24 equipmen: may be used without making repair or replacement of 

25 defective parts, or whether or how the equipment may be used 

26 in a limited capacity before repairs or rep:acements are made, 

27 and the co~issioner may permit the user a reasonable time to 

28 make such repairs or rep:acements. The failure of a special 

29 inspector to inform the commissioner of violations shall not 

30 subject the commissioner to liability for any damages 

31 incurred. 

32 Sec. 3. Section 91C.7, Code 1991, is amended to read as 

33 follows: 

34 91C.7 CONTRACTS -- CON':'RACTOR'S BOND. 

35 1. A contractor who is not registered with the labor 
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S.F. H.F. 

1 commissioner as required by this chapter shall not be awarded 

2 a con~ract to perform work for the state or an agency of the 

3 state. 

4 2. A~ out-oE-state contractor, before commencing a 

5 contract in excess of five thousand dollars in value in Iowa, 

6 shall fi:e a bond with the division of labor services of the 

7 department of employment services. The surety bond shall be 

8 executed by a surety company authorized to do business in this 

9 state, and the bond shall be continuous in nature until 

10 canceled by the surety with not less than thirty days' written 

11 notice to the contractor and to the division of labor services 

12 of tr.e department of employment services indicating the 

13 surety's desire to cancel tr.e bor.d. The surety company shall 

14 not be liable under the bond for any contract commer.ced after 

15 the cancellation of the bond. The bond shall be in the sum of 

16 the greater of the following: 

17 

18 

a. One thousand dollars. 

b. Five percent of the contract price. 

19 An out-oE-state contractor may file a blanket bond in an 

20 anount at least equal to fifty thousand dollars for the regis-

21 tration period established under section 91C.4 in lieu of 

22 filing an individual bond Eor each contract. The division of 

23 labor services of the department of employment services may 

24 increase the bond amount after a hearing. 

25 3. Release of the bond shall be conditioned upon the 

26 payment of all taxes, including contributions due under the 

27 unemployment compensation insurance system, penalties, 

28 interest, and related fees, which may accrue to the state of 

29 Iowa or-its-s~bdivisions-on-acco~nt-e~-the-exee~tie"-a"d 

30 ~er~er~anee-e~-t~e-ee"traet. If at any time during the term 

31 of the bondL the department of revenue and finance or the 

32 deoart~ent of employment services determines that the amount 

33 oE the bond is not sufficient to cover the tax liabilities 

34 accruing to the state of :owa e~-it~-~ttodiv~~ie~~, the 

35 d~~a~t~e~t labor commissioner shall require the bond to be 

-2-



S.F. H.F. 

1 increased by an amount the eepa~~men~ labor commissioner deems 

2 sufficient to cover rhe tax liabilities accrued and ~e-accr~e 

3 ~nde~-~he-een~raet accruing. 

4 4. The department of revenue and finance and the division 

5 of job service of the department of employment services shall 

6 adop: r~les for the collection of the forfeiture. Notice 

7 shall be provided to the surety and to the contractor. Notice 

8 to the contractor shall be mailed to the contractor's last 

9 known address and to the contractor's registered agent for 

10 service of process, if any, within the state. The contractor 

lIar sure:y shall have the opportunity to apply to the director 

12 of reven~e and finance for a hearing within thir~y days after 

13 the giving of such notice. Upon the failure to timely :equest 

14 a hearing, the bond shall be forfeited. If, after the hearing 

15 upon timely request, the department of revenue and finance 0: 

16 the division of job service of the department of employment 

17 services finds that the contractor has failed to pay the total 

18 of all :axes payable, the department of revenue and finance or 

19 the department of employment services shall order the bond 

20 forfeited. The amount of the forfeiture shall be the amount 

21 of taxes payable or the amount of the bond, whichever is less. 

22 For purposes of this section "taxes payable" means all tax, 

23 penalties, interest, and fees that the department of revenue 
24 a~d fi~ance has previously determined to be due to the state 

25 o~-d-~~bdivi~ien-e£-the-~tate by assessment or in an appeal of 

26 an assessment, including contributions to the unemployment 

27 compensation insurance system. 

28 5. If it is determined that this ~~bseetien section may 

29 cause denial of federal funds which would otherwise be 

30 available, or would otherwise be inconsistent with 

31 requirements of fede:al law, this subsection shall be 

32 s~spended, but only ~o the extent necessary to prevent denial 

33 of t~e funds or :0 eliminate the inconsistency with federal 

3~ requi:eme~ts. 

35 Sec. 4. Section 91D.l, subsection 2, Code 1991, is ame~ded 

-3-



-

j-

S.P. H.F. 

1 to read as follows: 
2 2. The exemptions from the minimum wage requirements 
3 stated in 29 U.S.C. § 213 shall apply, except tha~ the 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 
9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 
18 
19 

exemption in 29 U.S.C. § 213(a)(2) shall only apply to an 

enterprise which is comprised of one or more retail or service 

establishments whose annual gross volume of sales made or 

business done is less than sixty percent of the amount stated 

in 29 U.S.C. § 203(s)t%t7-exe~~~~ve-of-exe~~e-~axe~-a~-~~e 

~e~a~=-=eve=-t~a~-a~e-~e~a~a~e%y-~~a~ed. 

Sec. 5. Section 92.2, Code 1991, is amended by striking 

the section and inserting in lieu thereof the following: 

92.2 OVER TEN AND CNuER SIXTEEN YEARS OF AGE. 

A person over ten and ~nder sixteen years of age cannot be 

employed, with or without compensation, in street occupations 

or migratory labor as de:ined in section 92.1, unless the 

person holds a work permit issued pursuant to this chapter and 

the school the person attends has certified that the person is 

regularly attending school and the potential employment will 
not interfere with the person's progress in school. 

20 1. Notwithstanding section 92.7, a person with a permit to 

21 engage in migratory labor shall only work between five a.m. 

22 and seven-thirty p.m. from Labor Day through June I, and 

23 between five a.m. and nine p.m. for the remainder of the year. 

24 2. Notwithstanding section 92.7, a person with a permit to 

25 engage in street occupations shall only work between four a.m. 
26 and seven-thirty p.m. when :ocal public schools are in session 
27 and between four a.m. and eight-thirty p.m. for the remainder 

28 of the year. 
29 The requirements of section 92.10 shall not apply to a 

30 
31 
32 

33 
34 

35 

person, firm, or corporation employing a person engaged in 

street occupations pursuant to this section. 
Sec. 6. Section 92.7, Code 1991, is amended to read as 

follows: 
92.7 UNDER SIXTEEN -- HO~RS ?ERMITTED. 

No A person under sixteen years of age shall not be 
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S.P. H.P. 

1 employed wi:h or without compensation~ except as provided in 

2 ~eetion sec:ions 92.2 and 92.3, before the hour of seven 

3 o~~~o~~ a.~. or after seven o~~%oek p.m., except during the 

4 period from June 1 through Labor Day when the hours may be 

5 extended to nine o~e:oek p.m. If such person is employed for 

6 a period of five hours or more each day, an intermission of 

7 not less than thirty minutes shall be given. No-~:e~ Such a 

8 person shall not be employed for more than eight hours in one 

9 cay, exclusive of intermission, "or and shall s~~~-~erson not 

10 be employed for more than forty hours in one week. The hours 

11 0: work of persons under sixteen years of age employed outside 

12 scheol hours shall not exceed four in one day or twenty-eight 

13 In one wee~ while scrool is in session. 

14 Sec. 7. Section 92.10, unnu~bered paragraph ~, Code 1991, 

15 is amended to read as follows: 

16 No Exceot as provided in section 92.2, a person under 

17 sixteen years of age shall ~ be employed or permitted to 
18 work with or without compensation unless the person, firm, or 

19 corporation employing such ~ersons person receives and keeps 

20 on file accessible to any officer charged with the enforcement 

21 0: this chapter, a work permit issued as hereina~ter provided 

22 in this chapter, and keeps a complete list of the names and 

23 ages of all such persons under sixteen years of age employed. 

24 EXPLANATION 

25 Section 1 of the bill increases the maximum occupational 

26 safety and health Act (OSHA) penalties for serious and willful 

27 violations and imposes a minimum penalty for willful 

28 violations. 
29 Section 2 limits the liability of the labor commissioner 

30 when special boiler inspectors fail to inform the co~~issioner 

31 of violations. 

32 Section 3 allows out-of-state contractors to purchase a 

33 blanket bond for all projects in Iowa. Currently, out-of-

34 state contractors are required to post a bond for each Iowa 

35 con:ract. 
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1 Sect:on 4 corrects the citation to federal law in Iowa's 
2 ~inimum wage law. 

3 Section 5 reorga~izes child labor law concerning persons 

4 ove~ 10 and under 16 years of age. This section also 

5 eliminates the distinction regarding employment of such 

6 perso~s in street occupations betwee~ cities with a population 

7 of less tr.an 10,000 and cities with a population of more than 

8 10,000. The sectio~ also eliminates the requirement that work 

9 permits be printed on different color paper each year, 

10 Sections 6 and 7 are corresponding amendments to section 5 

II of the bill. 
12 

13 
BAC~GROGND STATEMENT 

SUBMITTEu BY THE AGE~CY 

14 Section 1 increases OSHA pe~alties to confor~ to recently 

15 raised federal penalties for serious and willful violations. 

16 Congress increased the penalties to encourage employers to 

17 provide safe working conditions for employees. The penalties 
18 were established in 1972. 

19 Section 2 limits the labor commissioner's liability in 

20 cases where special boiler inspectors fail to inform the 

21 co~~issioner of violatio~s to the Code related to boiler 
22 sa:ety. Special boiler inspectors are lice~sed by the labor 

23 cOIT~issioner to inspect boilers in places of public assembly. 

24 Inspections of boilers a~e only to ensure the equipment meets 

25 standards, not to ensure sa:e operations. 

26 Section 3 allows out-oE-state contractors to purchase a 
27 bla~ket bond for all construction projects in Iowa. 

28 Currently, each out-of-state contractor is required to post a 

29 bor.d for each construction contract in Iowa over $5,000, The 
30 bond is for $1,000 or five percent of the contract price and 
31 is to ass~re the contractor has paid all unemployment 

32 :nsurance taxes and all othe: taxes to the state and political 
33 subdivisions. 

34 The job service division and the department of revenue and 

35 finance do not keep records on a project basis, but on an 

-6-



S.F. H.F. 

1 employer account basis. Even if taxes were due to the state, 

2 the state would have to show that the ~axes were due from 

3 activities on the specific bonded project to be able to 

4 collect. If the contractor uses one bonding company, the 

5 contractor probably will payoff. However, if the contractor 

6 uses different bonding companies each time, the contractor may 

7 a::empt to avoid paying taxes unless the taxing agency can 

8 prove the connection with the specific project. 

9 Section 4 relates to the currently referenced provision in 

10 the feceral Fair Labor Standards Act which was amended at the 

ll·feceral level by adding substitute language. Section 4 of the 

12 bill brings the Iowa law into closer conformity with the 

13 federal law, while still maintaining the Iowa covered wage at 

14 60 percent of the federal covered wage. 

15 Sections 5, 6, and 7 c~arify the child labor statute and 

16 e:iminate the requirement that the permits are printed on a 

17 different color paper each year. 

18 
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